DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 1751tH WING (ANG)
BALTIMORE MARYLAND

27 February 2018

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL BASE PERSONNEL
FROM: 175 WG/CC
SUBJECT: Maryland Air National Guard (MDANG) Environmental Commitment Statement

1. Here at Warfield Air National Guard Base, protecting the environment is a top priority and will be a
major consideration in decision-making. Each and every Airman is dedicated to continued improvement of
our processes to prevent and reduce waste generation. As Airmen and members of our community, we are
committed to maintaining compliance with environmental laws, regulations, and other requirements at all
times while we strive to reduce pollution at the source of generation. In all of our activities we will seek to:

Promote the conservation and sustainable use of natural and manmade materials;

Minimize environmental pollution and waste;

Build environmental concerns into all policies, programs, and missions;

Integrate environmental information awareness into all levels of management;

Achieve continuous improvements in environmental performance over and above regulatory and
legislative requirements;

Work in partnership with all stakeholders to promote waste reduction

Committed to comply with other requirements applicable to its environmental aspects and to establish
a framework for setting and reviewing environmental objectives and targets.
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2. Several 175" WG activities present increased risk to the environment based on the nature of our mission.
These activities include the flying operations and maintenance of the A-10 aircraft, fueling operations,
deicing operations, corrosion control procedures, aerospace ground equipment, vehicle maintenance,
administrative functions and facility — grounds maintenance.

3. The MDANG endorses the continual improvement and execution of an installation-wide Environmental
Management System in accordance with Air Force Policy Directive (AFPD) 90-8, Environment, Safety &
Occupational Health and Risk Management.

4. All questions can be directed to Capt DeJaun M. Saunders at 243-6486 or Abel Folarin at 243-6062.
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PAUL D. JOHNSON, Brig Gen, MDANG
Commander



